The Goodland Star-News / Tuesday, July 12, 2005 11

Eagle Scout candidate Matt Rohr showed his plan for a flag pole to be erected on Cherry Avenue to
Mayor Rick Billinger ata City Commission meeting last Tuesday. The commission approved the plan

to have it built this summer.

CITY, from Page 1

Wednesday evening, Clerk Mary
Volk said she had checked on the
taxesand they would be about $55.

She said she called Russell and
told him. Shesaid hewasto pay the
city the one-third he had offered.
Commission members thought
about bidding the farming out, but
agreed withthetiming, it would be
good to go with Russell’s offer.

‘If youarereadytogol’ mready,”
Russell told the commission the
night before.

Fairbanksasked L uttersand Rich
Simon, water and street superinten-
dent, if thecity issprayingfor mos-
quitoes.

Simon said they had started
spraying at night in the middle of
June, but the cost of the chemicals
was much higher thisyear than ex-

Photo by Tom Betz/The Goodland Star-News

Eagle Scout’s flagpole approved

pected. He said they would be
spraying through the rest of the
summer.

Bob Brown, 224 E. 16th, ap-
proached the commission to ask
that his trash charge be dropped
from commercial to residential.

Brown said when his property
was purchased in 1977, he and his
wifehadthreeapartmentsplustheir
living area.

However, Brown said, theapart-
mentshavebeen closedand heisno
longer renting them out. Hesaid he
and his wife have retired and will
not be renting out the apartments.
He wanted to know how to get the
trashratechangeddowntoasingle-
family residence.

Volk said she did not know how
tochangethetrashratebecausethe
property is listed as commercial,
andthatishilledthroughIntheCan.

The commissioners said they
would seewhat could be done, but
agreed that under the city ordi-
nance, there is no provision for
changing from commercial toresi-
dential.

The commission adjourned at
6:15 p.m. and members walked
downtotheEnnis-Handy Housefor
the picnic with Gov. Kathleen
Sebelius. The commissioners re-
turned at 7:30 p.m. to begin abud-
get workshop, which lasted until
11:30 p.m.

Mayor Billinger said the com-
mission was continuing to inter-
view manager candidatesandthree
more were to be interviewed last
week. The commission held aspe-
cial sessionat 5p.m. onMonday to
review the candidatesinterviewed
andtry todeterminethefinalistsor
make an offer to thetop choice.

Budgetwoes makedecisonstough

BUDGET, from Page 1

Volk said the planned rate in-
crease will balance that depart-
ment’sbudget.

“That putsit in the black,” Volk
said.

Billinger asked L utterswhenthe
city could expect to hear from Sun-
flower about anew contract.

“ About threedaysbeforetheend
of thecontract,” Lutterssaid.“ They
arenot goingtobeinany hurry,and
if they know another power plantis
being built, they will likely wait
until they seethe competition’sof-
fer tothecity.”

Volk said theelectric fund could
bebalanced without arateincrease
if transfers to the general fund of
$430,000 and $95,000 for a pool
payment weretaken out.

Thecommissionagreedthat was
notarealisticsolutionand agreedto
the rate study and adjustments to
bring the revenue up by $410,000.

Water was showing a deficit of
$184,000.

Interim City Manager Tom
Armour listed the water rates of a
few Kansascities. Mulvanecharges
$9 on first 2,000 gallons $4.70 for
each additional 1,000 gallons, he
said. St. John charges $5 for first
3,000 gallons and $1.60 for every
additional 1,000.

Volk said the current rate hereis
$7.60forthefirst 300 cubicfeetand
95 cents per 100 cubic feet after
that. A cubicfoot isabout 7.48 gal -
lons of water which meansthe 300
cubicfeetisabout 2,200 gallons.

“Weraisedthewater $2lastyear,”
Billinger said. “Wedidnot haveal ot
of complaints, but wearefacedwith
raisingitagainthisyear. | think there
will bemore complaints.”

Dechant asked how many cus-
tomers the water department has.
Volk said thereare 2,140.

Asked about transfers, Volk said
the general fund gets $66,000 for
administration costs and electric

Brick repairs OK'd for Sherman County courthouse

COUNTY, from Page 1

appraiser for four years at the rate
of $40,000 per year plusfull health
benefits.

*Heard from Daniel Crotinger of
the Thomas County Alcohol and
DrugAbuseCouncil, whoreported
on the number of peoplethey have
served from Sherman County, and
asked the county continue their
funding from the Special Alcohol
Fund for next year.

» Kent Williams, an areafarmer,
asked the county to help control

musk thistlesonalist of properties
from around the county. Tiede said
hewould talk to Daryl West of the
county noxious weed department
about thethistle problem.

» Asked County Attorney Bonnie
Selby to help comeupwith aprop-
erty tax incentive package to en-
courage more development in the
county.

» Heard the audit report from
Mark Bauer, auditor with VonFel dt,
Bauer and VonFeldt, of Larned. He
saidtherewerenoviolationsfound
in the 2004 audit, and that the

kansas classifieds

Educational

Construction Careers of
America: 18 days program! Ac-
credited/Certified NCCER Heavy
Equipment Operator Training.
Bulldozer, Backhoes, Trackhoes.
Job Placement Asst! $0 down/fi-
nancing. 1-800-958-2353 ext.A-
49.

MISSOURI WELDING INSTI-
TUTE, INC. Nevada, Missouri.
Become a Certified Pipe and
Structural Welder. Earntop payin
18 weeks. Many companies seek
our graduates. 1-800-667-5885.

Help Wanted

$1,380 WEEKLY! STUFFING
ENVELOPES AT HOME FT/PT.
$50 CA$H HIRING BONUS.
Guaranteed in writing. 1-800-
469-8030.

1000 ENVELOPES= $7,000.
Receive $7.00 for Every Enve-
lope Stuffed with our Sales Mate-
rials! Guaranteed Free Informa-
tion (24 Hrs) Recording 1-800-
757-6594 Ext. 420.

A TRAVEL JOB! Young busi-
ness group seeking 12 sharp in-

Property of Mr. Leo Stephens
Saturday, July 16« 10:00a.m. M T

Location: 1690 Old Hwy. 40, Sharon Springs, KS - Signs will be posted

dividuals! Receive $500 signing
bonus! Must be abletotravel. Call
Wanda 1-866-386-5621 toll free
Today!

CONTROLLER: Southeast
Kansas diversified group of com-
panies seeking experienced pro-
fessional. CPA or CMA with at
least 3-5 years experience re-
quired. E-mail for info:
pinnacleppf@yahoo.com.

FEED DEALER Wanted:
LOOMIX feed supplements is
seeking alocal dealer ordealer’s
assistant. Motivated individual
with cattle knowledge and com-
munity ties. Flexible hours and
supplemental income. Contact
Jodi @ 800-870-0356/jstone
@loomix.com.

PHAT JOB. Hiring sharp outgo-
ing people to TRAVEL US repre-
senting sport, fashion & news
publications. Expense paid train-
ing, base guarantee. Dalily-
weekly-monthly bonuses. Trans
& hotel provided, return trip guar-
anteed. Calltoday starttomorrow
(800)282-0381.

TOOLSAND SHOPEQUIPMENT
HOUSEHOLD MISC.
TRACTORSAND EQUIPMENT
VEHICLE AND TRAILERS

REAL ESTATE
1.7 ACRESALONG WITH A NEARLY NEW 50'X 100
PORTLAND SYSTEMSBUILDING

Real Estate Offered By

National
// Zz7 Company.

2 D& SAuction Service

- " Auctioneer: Dave Lehman ¢ Cashiers: Shavon Lehman
PO Box 226 « Tribune, Kansas 67879  Phone: (620) 376-8562

county financesarein good shape.
He said it was good to see that the
county reserves were increasing
rather than decreasing as they had
beenfor several years.

» Asked Bauer about reviewing
Convention and Visitors Bureau
records. Hesaidthecommissioners
shouldvisitwiththebureau’sboard
about doinganauditand get permis-
sionforhimtolook at their records.
He suggested he could do a full-
fledged audit or just look at areas
where the commissioners want
more information. Rasure said he

n.,

(If you have more than 50, please attach an additional sheet)

wouldtalktoDaeNeill, chair of the
bureau board, and get back with
Bauer.

» Adopted the holiday schedule
for next year. Martin Luther King
Day and ColumbusDay will bere-
placed with two eight-hour per-
sonal holidaysthat can be taken at
the employee'sdiscretion.

The commissioners will meet
againat 8a.m.today inthecommis-
sion room at the courthouse, 813
Broadway.

Sunflower Contest

RULES
» Write down as many words (at least 3 |etters) that you
can think of using the word “ Sunshine”
* Do not use proper names
* Bring your completed list to The Goodland Star- News
office at 1205 Main or at our booth at the Fair
by 12:00 p.m. by Monday, August 8th
Winnerswill be announced in the Friday, August 12th edition

26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
3L
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.

X

\

"o

5>

Winner of the Sunflower Contest will
receive a FREE 1 year subscription to:

Gm dland Star-News

/ - I'ﬂ * - < * . v
-°:"-‘9 RO LD T D

Age

receives $50,000for hilling. In ad-
dition the water department has
been paying one-third of the total
pool payment, or $95,000.
Dechant said thecity would have
to raise the monthly base by $7.17
to$14.73amonthto break even, but
that would nearly doublethecharge.
Or, he said, araise of 50 cents per
cubic foot on the volume charge
would make up the difference.
“ldon’tlikethat,” Billinger said.
“Maybe we ought to get the pool
payment back to the general fund.
That isahigh-dollar deal .”
Dechant said with the pool pay-
ment of $95,000 taken out, the city
could raise the base to about $11 a
month and the water fund would
break even. That would be nearly a
50 percentincreaseinthewater base.
“Take the pool out and go to
$11.250nbase,” Billinger said.“ Do
we need to go to $12 to giveus a
cushion?
The commissioners agreed the
$11.25 should be enough, and

agreedtomovethepool paymentto Y

the general fund,

“That takes care of water,”
Billinger said.

Before turning to the general
fund, thecommissiondiscussedthe
sewer fund. Sewer fees have been
raisedthepast twoyearsafter anew
ratestructurewasapprovedtobuild
afund for improvements.

Volk saidtheformulaintheordi-
nance called for an increase of 1
centonthemonthly baseresidential
rate and a dime on the water con-
sumption rate.

Billinger arguedthat with people
facing increases in electric, water
and property tax rates, it seemed
wrong to raisethe sewer rates.

“Seems silly to raise one penny
and adime,” Commissioner Dave
Danielssaid.

“Itisnot worth the complaints,”
Fairbanks said, “and probably not
worth the effort or make it larger
until we decide what direction we

aregoing.”

“Soyouaregoingtoleavesewer
the same?’ Volk asked.

“1 don’'t seeareasonto catch hell
overalO-centraise,” Billinger said.
“All we are doing is budget now,
andweareall guessing.

“All OK withleaving sewer asit
is?

The commissioners agreed to
leavesewer alone, but Dechant said
the commission should make ade-
cisioninthenext year about the di-
rection it wants to go for a new
wastetreatment plant whileinterest
ratesremain low.

On the general fund, Volk said
she took $95,000 from water anc
movedit tothegeneral fund for the
pool payment. Shetook out $1,000
for grassinrecreation, and then ad-
justed mosquito spray up by $1,040.
That madeanet change of $95,040
for thegeneral fund.

Shesaid with the extrapool pay-
ment, the property tax levy would
have to go up 6.84 mills over last
ear.

Taking a$50,000 homeasan ex-
ample, Volk saidthe property taxes
would increase $32.83 a year, or
about $2.75 amonth.

Volk said thebudget includesa5
percent merit pay raisefor city em-
ployees. Shesaiditisrareif any of
theemployeesget thefull 5 percent
after their annual review.

“We have got good people and
they work hard,” Billinger said. “I
think we need to tell them that we
appreciatethework they do.”

“We have a good work force,”
Luttersagreed.

“The employees have taken the
initiative and the people have no-
ticed,” Commissioner John Garcie
said. “ It has been small things|like
Gulick Park, but people seethings
happeninginthecity.”

After Volk finishes putting the
budget together, a public hearing
will beheld at the city commission
meeting on Monday, Aug. 1.

Crossword Puzzle

24. Watersbetween cliffs
27.Audio systems

31. Destroy

32.Mansion

34. Gather

36. Annex

37. Constellation

38.Thai

39. Title

41. Domain

43. Cut

44, Goforward

46. Exaggerate

48. Delivery service

49, Stern

50. Suit

58. Direction (Scottish)

59. Rustic

60. Monetary unit of Oman
61. German woman’sname
62. Cut of beef

63. Stake

64. A condition requiring relief
65. Fall month, abbr.

66. Guide

58 59 60
61 62 63
64 65 66
CLUESACROSS CLUESDOWN
1. Loseattraction 1. Disorder, abbr.
5. Scorch 2. Guthrie, singer
9.Nimble 3.In__ of
13.Triad 4. C ommon
14. Message 5. Turmoil
15. S.A. NativeAmerican 6. Frau’s husband
16.Killed 7. Prayer ending
17. Group of wives 8. Taker
18.  “TheMan” 9. Trawling device
19. Gamblers’ odds 10. Opposed to
22. Up and down man 11. Look over
23. Truck 12. Zest

14.Beliefinagod

20. Type of partnership
21. Pave

24.  Flintstone
25. Southern cocktail
26. Tanker

27. Slammin’ Sammy
28. Pliers; for one

29. Not inner

30. Burn

33. Away fromthewind
35. Metric weight unit
40. Distrusted

41. Vacation spots

42. Team spirit

43. Referstothigh
45, Hz., abbr.
47.Vigor

49. Huge

50. Abel’sbrother

51. Baseor goal

52. Press

53. Hayseed

54. Fall

55.1X

56. Input

57. Luge, for one

1803 Cherry
dine-in Goodland, Kan.
ﬂ- carry-out 67735
F delivery 899-3661




